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Re: Mentano#1- See—P30N="TRTZW
McC arty #4-SecT—T30R-R12W

P E I e

Dear Mr, Gholsen,

We have the purchased the abeve mentioned wells
lecated in San Juan County, New Mexice frem Flag-nedfern
Gﬁmpanyo

This is a request fer a 90-day delay en the plugging
of these wells te see if some remedial actien might be taken

te recever the preductien ef the wells,

Weuld appreciate your censideratien ef this matier,

Thanking yew in advance,

Truly Yeurs,

Borsiare a142¥§¢4225>é

Nerman L. Gilbreath
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